
From: AQUATHIN TECH SUPPORT
To: Vaishali Goyal
Subject: TECH BANK #341 PROTOTYPE: AQUALITE + AQUAKING BLEND
Date: Friday, June 27, 2014 12:24:29 PM
Importance: High

From: info@aquathin.com [mailto:info@aquathin.com] 
Sent: Thursday, July 31, 2008 2:49 PM
Subject: PROTOTYPE: AQUALITE + AQUAKING BLEND
Importance: High
 
Dear Aquathin Dealer OnLine;
 
Several Aquathin Dealers have asked us to consider "marrying" the Aqualite and AquaKing.  Attached
herewith is the absolute most compact prototype design possible...and remains very easy to service
annually.  Such a combination would present ultimate robust prefiltration with prefiltration longevity,
Customer can view the debris accumulating in the prefilter housings, with full automation.   Prefilter
combinations can include the 100+AS AquaShield.  Please review...while seeing this prototype frame
still isn't anodized and silk-screened labeled...remember this is a prototype.  System cost would be
very close to an Aqualite plus T-PFP combined.  If we went forward, this unit would be considered the
Aqualite upgraded...we would not do away with the Aqualite.
 
OK, let me know what you all AquathinK...do you like...can you sell
it...recommendations...aaaaaaaaaaaand what should we name it!
 
 
I LOVE MY AQUATHIN !  AND REMEMBER, THE NEXT BEST THING TO OWNING AN AQUATHIN
IS RECOMMENDING ONE TO A FRIEND !!
 
 
Warmest regards to all...as well, your comments are always welcome and very much appreciated.
 
FOR THE BEST TASTE IN LIFE &
28 Years Pure Excellence
...and another Quarter Century re-inventing the water industry !
Think Aquathin...AquathinK !
( visit the all new www.aquathin.com )
 
** AN ISO9001:2000 QMS REGISTERED / CERTIFIED COMPANY - (IMS 0192) **
& 2008 PRESIDENT'S E STAR AWARD RECIPIENT ( visit www.aquathin.com/estar2008.pps )
 
"Alfie"
Alfred J. Lipshultz, President
 
P.S. "Splash NewsBulletins", "Forum Q & A" , "Allergic Reaction" , Biz Bank, Tech Bank and Quote
Bank... ARE  ALL FREE services to all Authorized Aquathin Dealers and their clients to keep you
abreast of technology updates and industry news.
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